
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Monday, 7th November 2011 
 
 

In Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley 
 

At 6.30 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS/SPEAKING AT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
MEETINGS 
 
• Questions must be submitted to the Democratic Services Section by no later than midday, 

two working days before the day of the meeting to allow time to prepare appropriate 
responses and investigate issues if necessary. 

• A maximum period of 3 minutes will be allowed for a question from a member of the public 
on an item on the agenda.  A maximum period of 30 minutes to be allocated for public 
questions if necessary at each meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  This will 
provide an opportunity for members of the public to raise and ask questions on any issue 
falling within the remit of the Committee. 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - MONDAY, 7TH NOVEMBER 
2011 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to be held in 
Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley on Monday, 7th November 2011 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To confirm the enclosed minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting held 

on 3 October 2011  
 

4. Public Questions   
 
 Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask a question(s) on an 

item on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the Committee.  Each member 
of the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary question within his/her allocated 3 
minutes.   
 

5. Executive Cabinet Minutes   
 
 To consider the minutes of the last Executive Cabinet meeting held on 20 October 2011 

(to follow). 
. 
 

6. Independent Domestic Violence Advocacy Service IDVA  (Pages 5 - 26) 
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 
PR7 1DP 

 
28 October 2011 



 Members will recall that the last meeting of the Committee received a presentation from 
Heather Corson on IDVA in preparation for the scrutiny of the service at this meeting. The 
slides from the presentation are enclosed for information. 
 
As agreed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following organisations/people 
have been invited to attend and answer questions about the service in particular funding 
arrangements: 
 

• Chorley Council – Jamie Carson/Simon Clark and Councillor Eric Bell 
• South Ribble Borough Council – Mark Gaffney and Councillor Peter 

Mullineaux 
• Lancashire County Council – Mel Ormesher 
• Lancashire Constabulary – Superintendent Graham Coulston-Herrmann 
• PCT – Mary Kiddy 
• Chorley Community Housing – Debbie Parkinson 
• Places for People – Gary Melia  

 
Questions have been drafted and when agreed will be sent to the invitees in advance of 
the meeting. A copy will be sent to Members shortly. 
 
The majority of the invitees have confirmed attendance and those who are unable to 
attend have agreed to provide a written response. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gary Hall 
Chief Executive 
 
Dianne Scambler 
Democratic and Member Services Officer  
E-mail: dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515034 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Councillor 

Adrian Lowe (Chair), Councillor Debra Platt (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Julia Berry, 
Magda Cullens, Doreen Dickinson, Alison Hansford, Harold Heaton, Steve Holgate, 
Keith Iddon, Beverley Murray, Rosie Russell, Joyce Snape, Paul Walmsley and 
Peter Wilson for attendance.  

 
2. Agenda and reports to Gary Hall (Director of Transformation), Lesley-Ann Fenton (Director 

of Partnerships, Planning and Policy), Jamie Carson (Director of People and Places), 
Chris Moister (Head of Governance), Carol Russell (Democratic Services Manager) and 
Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services Officer) for attendance.  



   
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 

 

 
 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 3 October 2011 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 3 October 2011 
 

Present: Councillor Adrian Lowe (Chair), Councillor Debra Platt (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Magda Cullens, Doreen Dickinson, Steve Holgate, Beverley Murray, Rosie Russell, Joyce Snape, 
Paul Walmsley and Peter Wilson 
 
Officers in attendance: Gary Hall (Chief Executive), Lesley-Ann Fenton (Director of 
Partnerships, Planning and Policy), Carol Russell (Democratic Services Manager) and 
Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services Officer) 
 
 

 
10.OS.42 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received by Councillors Julia Berry, Alison Hansford, 
Harold Heaton and Keith Iddon. 
 

10.OS.43 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
Item 5 - Councillor Steve Holgate declared a personal interest in the first monitoring 
report on the review of allotments. 
 

10.OS.44 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
meeting held on 5 September 2001 be held as a correct record for signing by the 
Chair. 
 

10.OS.45 PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 
No questions were received by any member of the public. 
 

10.OS.46 INDEPENDENT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ADVOCATES SERVICE  
 
The Committee received a presentation delivered by Heather Corson, Community 
Safety Officer and Paul Lowe, Joint Community Safety Manager for Chorley and 
South Ribble Councils on the Independent Domestic Violence Advocacy in 
preparation for the scrutiny of the service in November. 
 
Members were asked to consider the types of questions that they would like to put 
forward to the partner representatives of the Safer Chorley and South Ribble 
Partnership – Responsible Authorities Group who had been invited to the next 
meeting. Questions would relate to the benefits of the service and in particular future 
funding arrangements. 
 
The Committee was advised that the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny at South Ribble 
Borough Council would be attending to observe the crime and disorder scrutiny 
meeting and that the representatives from the following partners had been invited: 
 

• Police 
• South Ribble Borough Council 
• Lancashire County Council 
• Primary Care Trust 
• Registered Social Landlords 

 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 3 October 2011 

Members requested that the projected costs for a full IDVA service that would support 
the 3.5 FTE officers (rather than the current 3 PT posts) be provided at the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED – That the information be noted and that questions be prepared in 
advance of the next meeting in consultation with Members and then forwarded 
to the invited representatives prior to the meeting. 
 

10.OS.47 FIRST MONITORING OF INQUIRY RECOMMENDATIONS - REVIEW OF 
ALLOTMENTS  
 
The Committee received a report of the Director of People and Places which provided 
an update on the implementation of agreed actions by the Executive Cabinet following 
the Overview and Scrutiny’s inquiry into allotments. 
 
Good progress had been made and any outstanding actions were expected to be 
implemented during 2011/12 following the required integrated impact assessments 
and consultation. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

10.OS.48 SECOND MONITORING OF INQUIRY RECOMMENDATIONS - REVIEW OF 
TOWN CENTRE VITALITY  
 
The Committee received a report of the Director of Partnerships, Planning and Policy 
updating Members on progress made against the actions following the general 
endorsement of the recommendations agreed by the Executive Cabinet by the 
Overview and Scrutiny’s Task Group Inquiry on Town Centre Vitality. 
 
This was the second monitoring report that the Committee had received and on the 
whole, delivery against each of the recommendations was positive. 
 
However, the Committee was disappointed that the application to the Highways 
Agency for the erection of a brown sign on the motorway had been turned down and 
asked if more could be done to pursue this.  
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

10.OS.49 PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORTS  
 
 
(a) First Quarter Chorley Partnership Performance Report 2011/12  
 
The Committee received  a report of the Chief Executive providing an update on the 
performance of Chorley Partnership during the first quarter of 2011/12. 
 
The report highlighted the performance of Chorley Partnership in achieving the key 
performance targets and the progress made in the delivery of the key projects. 
Performance was excellent, with four of the five projects currently rated ‘green’. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 
(b) First Quarter Performance Report 2011/12  
 
The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive setting out the performance 
against the Corporate Strategy and the key performance indicators during the first 
quarter of 2011/12, 1 April to 30 June 2011. 
 
Overall performance of the key projects remained good, with the vast majority of the 
projects either completed, on track or not scheduled to start until later in the year. Five 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 3 October 2011 

projects had been rated amber and an explanation of the action taken to get these 
projects back on target was provided. 
 
Performance on the key measures and performance indicators was strong, with 92% 
performing above target or within the 5% tolerance. 
 
Members were pleased to see that the action taken around the key service delivery 
measures relating to planning applications were now performing better than target. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

10.OS.50 FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Committee received the Forward Plan for the period 1 October 2011 to 31 
January 2012 which had been updated in line with decisions made at the last meeting. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

10.OS.51 SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Committee received a copy of the amended Overview and Scrutiny Work 
Programme for 2011/12 which had been updated in line with decisions made at the 
last meeting. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Work Programme for 2011/12 be noted. 
 

10.OS.52 REPORTS FROM THE TASK AND FINISH GROUPS  
 
a) Tourism and Promoting Chorley 

The Committee received a verbal report from the Chair of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Task Group – Tourism and Promoting Chorley. 
 
Councillor Peter Wilson reported that the Task Group has held its first meeting 
and has agreed the following terms of reference: 
 
To promote the Borough as a tourist destination by: 

1. Identifying Chorley’s key assets for tourism around the Borough, for 
example Astley Hall and Park, Rivington, Yarrow Valley Park and Cuerden, 
etc 

2. Identifying the key events in the calendar that might attract visitors to 
Chorley, for example, Picnic in the Park, Big Drum Day, the Christmas 
Lights Switch on etc 

3. Look at any other opportunities that may exist to maximise the promotion 
of Chorley, including through partnership working. 

4. That the Council look to promote Chorley in the best possible way to 
encourage more visitors to the town centre and its surrounding villages. 

 
The Group will start by looking at the Boroughs key tourism assets and events at 
its next meeting on 12 October 2011 along with the final report and update 
monitoring reports of the Town Centre Vitality Review which was completed last 
year. 
 
It was also reported that two more Members had join the Group: 
 
 Councillor Julia Barry 
 Councillor Matthew Crow 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 3 October 2011 

 
b) Lancastrian Suite  

 
The Committee received a verbal report from the Chair of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Task Group – Lancastrian. 
 
Councillor Debra Platt reported that the Group was due to meet shortly to look at 
options for increasing the use of the Lancastrian Suite. 
 
c) NHS Reform Joint Task and Finish Group 

The Democratic Services Manager reported that it was looking unlikely that this 
Group would undertake a scrutiny review, due to the number of changes taking 
place in NHS reform. 
 
Taking this into consideration, the Chair suggested that the Committee consider a 
further review at its meeting in December, from the reserve list of topics on the 
Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme. 
 
RESOLVED 
1. That the reports of the Task Groups be noted. 
2. That the Committee consider a further review at its meeting in 

December. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 4



In
de

pe
nd

en
t D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

A
dv

oc
at

es
(I

D
V

A
)

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1

H
ea

th
er

 C
or

so
n 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

O
ff

ic
er

 –
L

ea
d

 V
u

ln
er

ab
ili

ty

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 5



N
at

io
na

l F
ig

ur
es

•D
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r 
be

tw
ee

n 
16

%
 a

nd
 

25
%

 o
f a

ll 
re

co
rd

ed
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
e 

(H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 2
00

4)

•4
5%

 w
om

en
 a

nd
 2

6%
 m

en
 h

ad
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 a

t l
ea

st
 

on
e 

in
ci

de
nt

 o
f i

nt
er

-p
er

so
na

l v
io

le
nc

e 
in

 th
ei

r 
lif

et
im

e 
(W

al
by

 &
 A

lle
n 

20
04

),
ho

w
ev

er
, w

he
n 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 

4 
in

ci
de

nt
s,

 8
9%

 o
f t

he
 v

ic
tim

s 
w

er
e 

w
om

en

•1
/3

 o
f w

om
en

 a
tte

nd
in

g 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 w
er

e 
do

m
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e 

su
rv

iv
or

s

•A
bu

se
d 

w
om

en
 a

re
 5

 ti
m

es
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 a
tte

m
pt

 
su

ic
id

e

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 6



La
nc

as
hi

re
 F

ig
ur

es
•

21
%

 o
f A

ll 
cr

im
e 

is
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
e

•
19

 c
al

ls
 to

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

pe
r 

10
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n

•
11

 D
om

es
tic

 H
om

ic
id

es
 A

pr
 0

9 
–

D
ec

 1
0

•
53

%
 S

er
io

us
 s

ex
ua

l a
ss

au
lts

 b
y 

pa
rt

ne
r 

•
D

om
es

tic
 A

bu
se

 is
 to

p 
5 

pr
io

rit
y 

in
 a

ll 
14

 C
S

P
s

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 7



D
om

es
tic

 A
bu

se
 -

Lo
ca

l

•
A

pr
il 

11
 –

Ju
ly

 1
1

–
49

0 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

e 
C

ho
rle

y
–

38
1 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

S
ou

th
 R

ib
bl

e 
(M

A
D

E
)

•
H

ig
h 

R
ec

or
di

ng
 A

re
as

–
C

ho
rle

y 
-S

ou
th

 E
as

t &
 C

ho
rle

y 
S

ou
th

 W
es

t
&

 N
or

th
 W

es
t

–
S

ou
th

 R
ib

bl
e-

G
ol

de
n 

H
ill

 a
nd

 B
am

be
r 

B
rid

ge
 E

as
t&

 W
es

t

•
S

up
po

rt
 B

C
S

 R
is

ks
•

Li
vi

ng
 in

 C
ou

nc
il 

&
 H

A
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
cl

ai
m

in
g 

be
ne

fit
s

•
24

%
 o

f a
ll 

vi
ol

en
t c

rim
e 

in
 C

ho
rle

y 
is

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
re

la
te

d

•
M

ay
 0

9 
 -

A
pr

11
•

73
%

 o
ffe

nc
es

 w
er

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

a 
kn

ow
n 

of
fe

nd
er

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 8



H
is

to
ry

•
D

ec
 2

00
7

-
1st

C
H

 &
 S

R
 M

ul
ti 

A
ge

nc
y 

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

(M
A

R
A

C
)

•
A

p
r 

20
08

–
C

H
 &

 S
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t D

om
es

tic
 

V
io

le
nc

e 
C

ou
rt

 S
ta

tu
s 

(S
D

V
C

)

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 9



S
D

V
C

 A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
&

 ID
V

A
 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

•
M

ul
ti 

A
ge

nc
y 

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 
(M

A
R

A
C

)

•
S

pe
ci

al
is

t s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

 -
In

de
pe

nd
en

t 
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

A
dv

oc
at

es
 (

ID
V

A
)

•
C

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

m
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

ID
V

A
 s

er
vi

ce
 ►

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 10



M
A

R
A

C
 

•
T

he
 “

S
af

et
y 

F
oc

us
se

d”
co

m
po

ne
nt

 o
f t

he
 S

D
V

C
 

m
od

el
 fo

r 
ve

ry
 h

ig
h 

ris
k 

(V
H

R
) 

vi
ct

im
s 

–
at

 r
is

k 
of

 s
er

io
us

 h
ar

m
 o

r 
m

ur
de

r
•
T
he
 M
A
R
A
C
 c
om
bi
ne
s 
up
 to
 d
at
e 
ris
k 

in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
w
ith
 ti
m
el
y 
as
se
ss
m
en
t o
f a
 v
ic
tim
s 

ne
ed
s 
an
d 
lin
ks
 th
os
e 
di
re
ct
ly
 to
 th
e 
pr
ov
is
io
n 
of
 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
 s
er
vi
ce
s 
fo
r 
al
l t
ho
se
 in
vo
lv
ed
 in
 a
 

do
m
es
tic
 v
io
le
nc
e 
ca
se
”

►

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 11



C
ho

rle
y 

&
 S

ou
th

 R
ib

bl
e

M
A

R
A

C
 D

A
T

A
•

1s
t
Ju

ly
 2

01
0 

–
30

th
Ju

ne
 2

01
1

•
C

as
es

 H
ea

rd
 

22
3

•
A

pp
ro

x 
re

fe
rr

al
s 

to
 ID

V
A

11
0 

(?
)

•
R

ep
ea

t C
as

es
31

.4
%

•
N

um
be

r 
of

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 c
hi

ld
re

n
31

5

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 12



Li
nk

s

•
S

er
io

us
 V

io
le

nt
 C

rim
e

•
A

ss
au

lt 
w

ith
 in

ju
ry

 c
rim

e 
ra

te
•

R
ep

ea
t I

nc
id

en
ts

 o
f D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e

•
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

M
ur

de
r

•
E

m
ot

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 o

f C
hi

ld
re

n
•

La
nc

as
hi

re
 D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y
•

S
af

er
 C

ho
rle

y 
&

 S
ou

th
 R

ib
bl

e 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n

•
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n

•
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 S

tr
at

eg
y

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 13



K
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f a
n 

ID
V

A
 

se
rv

ic
e

–
In

de
pe

nd
en

t 
–

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
–

S
af

et
y 

op
tio

ns
–

C
ris

is
 In

te
rv

en
tio

n
–

R
is

k
–

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

–
M

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
O

ut
co

m
es

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 14



A
im

s
•I

nc
re

as
e 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 th
e 

cr
im

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
•R

ed
uc

in
g 

re
pe

at
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s

•R
ed

uc
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f i
nj

ur
ie

s 
su

st
ai

ne
d

•I
nc

re
as

e 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
at

 r
is

k 
•D

ec
re

as
e 

vi
ct

im
is

at
io

n
•I

nc
re

as
e 

vi
ct

im
 s

af
et

y
•R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 v
ic

tim
s 

un
w

ill
in

g 
to

 
su

pp
or

t p
ro

se
cu

tio
n

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 15



A
 n

at
io

n
al

 e
va

lu
at

io
n

 o
f 

ID
V

A
 p

ro
je

ct
s

•
In

 m
or

e 
th

an
 ½

th
e 

ca
se

s,
 th

e 
ab

us
e 

w
as

 e
sc

al
at

in
g 

up
 to

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f r

ef
er

ra
l t

o 
th

e 
ID

V
A

 s
er

vi
ce

W
h

en
 a

sk
ed

 if
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
er

e 
sa

fe
r 

af
te

r 
th

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 b
y 

th
e 

ID
V

A
 s

er
vi

ce
•

In
 7

0%
 o

f c
as

es
, t

he
 a

bu
se

 w
as

 r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 h
av

e 
ce

as
ed

. 7
6%

 
of

 v
ic

tim
s 

fe
lt 

sa
fe

r 
(4

7%
 fe

lt 
m

uc
h 

sa
fe

r)
•

A
t i

nt
ak

e,
 8

2%
 o

f s
ur

vi
vo

rs
 r

ep
or

te
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 

ty
pe

 o
f a

bu
se

 th
at

 w
as

 s
ev

er
e 

or
 e

xt
re

m
e 

in
 n

at
ur

e 
•

A
t i

nt
ak

e,
 7

5%
 o

f s
ur

vi
vo

rs
 r

ep
or

te
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 

on
e 

ty
pe

 o
f a

bu
se

•
A

t i
nt

ak
e,

 6
6%

 o
f s

ur
vi

vo
rs

 r
ep

or
te

d 
th

at
 a

bu
se

 w
as

 e
sc

al
at

in
g

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 16



C
as

e 
S

tu
dy

 1
•

Lo
ng

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f D

V
 

•
K

no
w

n 
to

 P
ol

ic
e

•
R

ep
ea

t M
A

R
A

C
 C

as
e 

•
R

ef
us

ed
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t o
n 

pr
ev

io
us

 o
cc

as
io

ns
•

F
in

al
ly

 e
ng

ag
ed

 w
ith

 ID
V

A
 s

er
vi

ce
  

•
ID

V
A

 ti
m

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s,
 h

ad
 to

 m
ak

e 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 if
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 

co
ur

t  
-

ch
os

e 
no

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t a

s 
ha

d 
ot

he
r 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

•
V

ic
tim

 d
id

 n
ot

 g
iv

e 
ev

id
en

ce
•

C
as

e 
co

lla
ps

ed
•

V
ic

tim
 k

ill
ed

 2
 d

ay
s 

la
te

r
•

ID
V

A
 to

ld
 –

If 
yo

u 
ha

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

he
r 

to
 c

ou
rt

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 n

ev
er

 
ha

ve
 h

ap
pe

ne
d

•
E

m
ot

io
na

l i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

ID
V

A
 im

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 17



C
as

e 
st

ud
y 

2
•

P
re

vi
ou

s 
15

 y
r 

m
ar

ria
ge

 
•

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l w
om

an
•

N
ew

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l f
rie

nd
•

A
ss

au
lte

d 
ba

by
•

S
tr

an
gl

ed
 v

ic
tim

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f p
as

si
ng

 o
ut

•
S

af
et

y 
P

la
n

•
S

an
ct

ua
ry

 m
ea

su
re

s 
(w

in
do

w
 fi

tte
r)

 
•

H
ad

 p
as

sw
or

d 
br

ea
ke

r 
–

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
em

ai
ls

•
C

ha
rg

es
 2

 x
 s

ec
 3

9 
as

sa
ul

ts
•

S
up

po
rt

ed
 to

 c
ou

rt
 

•
W

ou
ld

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
go

ne
 if

 it
 w

as
 n

ot
 fo

r 
th

e 
ID

V
A

 
•

N
ow

 lo
ok

in
g 

to
 g

o 
ba

ck
 to

 w
or

k
•

T
ex

t –
I h

av
e 

no
w

 g
ot

 a
 li

fe
 a

nd
 fr

ie
nd

s 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 y
ou

 
th

an
ks

.

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 18



C
as

e 
st

ud
y 

3
•

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l w
om

an
•

H
is

to
ry

 o
f D

V
 

•
E

ng
ag

ed
 w

ith
 ID

V
A

•
A

ss
au

lt 
ch

ar
ge

s
•

S
af

et
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

•
A

dv
is

ed
 to

 a
cc

ep
t  

re
st

ra
in

in
g 

or
de

r 
ra

th
er

 
th

an
 r

is
k 

go
in

g 
to

 c
ou

rt
 a

nd
 c

as
e 

co
lla

ps
in

g
•

V
ic

tim
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 s
ui

ci
de

 s
ho

rt
 ti

m
e 

la
te

r

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 19



S
er

vi
ce

 U
se

r

“T
he

 I
D

VA
 is

 in
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
lif

el
in

e 
th

at
 I

 n
ee

de
d,

 I
 

ha
d 

no
t 

he
ar

d 
of

 t
he

m
 p

ri
or

 t
o 

th
e 

w
or

st
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 

vi
ol

en
ce

, I
 b

el
ie

ve
 t

he
 p

ol
ic

e 
sh

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
ou

t 
th

e 
ID

VA
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

t 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
ci

de
nt

, h
ow

 t
hi

ng
s 

m
ig

ht
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
di

ff
er

en
t 

in
 m

y 
ow

n 
ca

se
 if

 t
hi

s 
ha

d 
ha

pp
en

ed
”

…
. w

it
ho

ut
 t

hi
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

I 
do

 n
ot

 t
hi

nk
 m

an
y 

vi
ct

im
s 

of
 d

om
es

ti
c 

vi
ol

en
ce

 w
ou

ld
 g

o 
th

ro
ug

h 
w

it
h 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

…
. P

S
, P

as
se

d 
co

m
pu

te
r 

co
ur

se
 a

t 
co

lle
ge

 
10

0%
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e 
an

d 
fu

ll 
m

ar
ks

, T
ha

nk
s 

A
li

►

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 20



M
A

R
A

C
 Q

A
 R

ep
or

t P
ub

lis
he

d 
A

pr
il 

20
11

•
C

A
A

D
A

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
ID

V
A

 c
ap

ac
ity

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
vo

lu
m

e 
–

3.
5 

F
T

E
 ID

V
A

s 
(p

re
v 

4.
3)

–
W

e 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

h
av

e 
2 

p
/t

 ID
V

A
s

•
C

h 
&

 S
R

 M
A

R
A

C
 r

un
ni

ng
 a

t 2
12

 c
as

es
 p

er
 

an
nu

m

–
E

st
im

at
ed

 n
et

 s
av

in
g

s 
to

 t
h

e 
ar

ea
 is

 
£1

m
ill

io
n

 p
er

 a
n

n
u

m
.(

sa
vi

n
g

 li
ve

s 
sa

vi
n

g
 m

o
n

ey
 c

al
cu

la
to

r)

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 21



P
ol

ic
e 

P
ub

lic
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
U

ni
t

“T
he

 w
or

k 
of

 t
he

 I
D

V
A

s 
ta

ke
s 

so
 m

uc
h 

of
 t

he
 v

ic
ti

m
 

su
pp

or
t 

w
or

k 
fr

om
 t

he
 p

ol
ic

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 v

er
y 

be
ne

fi
ci

al
 

to
 u

s 
bu

t 
th

ey
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 f
ar

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 t
he

ir
 

't
oo

lb
ox

' 
re

 b
en

ef
it

s,
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

up
po

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

et
c 

th
an

 w
e 

ha
ve

.
W

he
n 

a 
go

ld
 c

as
e 

is
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 t
he

 
ID

V
A

s 
ar

e 
al

w
ay

s 
in

 a
 p

os
it

io
n 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
an

d 
ea

rl
y 

in
te

rv
en

ti
on

 b
y 

th
e 

ID
V

A
s 

ce
rt

ai
nl

y 
gi

ve
s 

a 
be

tt
er

 
qu

al
it

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

vi
ct

im
 a

nd
 a

llo
w

s 
tr

us
t 

an
d 

ra
pp

or
t 

w
he

n 
th

e 
vi

ct
im

 is
 a

t 
th

ei
r 

lo
w

es
t 

po
in

t.

D
I 

S
te

w
ar

t 
►

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 22



Im
pa

ct
 o

f n
o 

ID
V

A
 S

er
vi

ce

•
S

D
V

C
-W

ou
ld

 n
ot

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
rit

er
ia

 fo
r 

th
e 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

= 
N

O
 S

D
V

C
?

•
M

A
R

A
C

–
ID

V
A

 th
e 

vo
ic

e 
of

 th
e 

vi
ct

im
•

C
R

IS
IS

–
A

 ti
m

e 
of

 e
xt

re
m

e 
da

ng
er

, o
r 

an
 e

m
ot

io
na

lly
 

st
re

ss
fu

l a
nd

 tr
au

m
at

ic
 e

ve
nt

 in
 a

 p
er

so
ns

 li
fe

 –
W

ho
 e

ls
e 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t c

ris
is

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

w
or

k?
•

A
g

en
ci

es
–

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
•

R
et

ra
ct

io
n

s 
–

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
vi

ct
im

, t
he

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
er

pe
tr

at
or

s 
no

t b
ei

ng
 h

el
d 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
ac

tio
ns

 m
or

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
at

 r
is

k 
►

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 23



C
A

A
D

A
 c

os
t o

f a
n 

av
er

ag
e 

D
V

 c
as

e
-6

 p
ol

ic
e 

ca
llo

ut
s

-8
 G

P
 v

is
its

-6
 p

re
sc

rip
tio

ns
-4

 A
&

E
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s 
fo

r 
m

in
or

 w
ou

nd
in

g
-2

 A
&

E
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s 
fo

r 
se

rio
us

 w
ou

nd
in

g
-1

2 
ni

gh
ts

 in
 a

 r
ef

ug
e

-P
ol

ic
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
S

18
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n
-O

th
er

 C
JS

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
S

18
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n
=£

14
,0

00
►

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 24



C
os

t o
f t

he
 ID

V
A

 s
er

vi
ce

 
•

A
t t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 th

is
 

eq
ua

te
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
3 

‘a
ve

ra
ge

’D
V

 
ca

se
s.

•
C

om
m

itm
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r 
m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
 

fu
nd

in
g 

at
 m

in
im

um
 le

ve
l o

f 2
 p

ar
t t

im
e 

ID
V

A
s

•
F

ut
ur

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

fo
r 

3.
5 

F
T

E
 ID

V
A

 
fu

nd
in

g

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 25



F
ut

ur
e 

ID
V

A
 F

un
di

ng
•

ID
V

A
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r 
to

 2
01

1/
12

  f
un

de
d 

by
 L

C
C

 A
B

G
 &

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t g

ra
nt

.
•

F
un

di
ng

 e
nd

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 fu

nd
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 r

em
ai

n 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 c
la

rif
ic

at
io

n
•

(C
A

B
) 

cu
rr

en
tly

 h
os

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
a 

fu
rt

he
r 

£4
0,

00
0 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
ID

V
A

 s
er

vi
ce

 fr
om

 th
e 

1s
t o

f A
pr

il 
20

12
•

m
on

ie
s 

w
er

e 
gi

fte
d 

to
 th

e 
C

A
B

 b
y 

no
w

 d
is

so
lv

ed
 C

ho
rle

y 
w

om
en

’s
 r

ef
ug

e
•

£4
0,

00
0 

gi
ft 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
ID

V
A

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
om

es
 w

ith
 c

av
ea

t t
ha

t i
t c

an
no

t b
e 

us
ed

 to
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fu
nd

in
g

•
£4

0,
00

0 
w

ou
ld

 s
us

ta
in

 th
e 

ID
V

A
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

cr
os

s 
bo

th
 C

ho
rle

y 
an

d 
S

ou
th

 
R

ib
bl

e 
un

til
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

3
•

If 
no

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 c
ur

re
nt

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
st

 w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

ox
 £

47
,5

00
•

fo
r 

S
ou

th
 R

ib
bl

e 
an

d 
C

ho
rle

y 
to

 r
et

ai
n 

its
 s

ta
tu

s 
as

 a
n 

S
D

V
C

 it
 is

 a
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

ha
t I

D
V

A
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

•
M

A
R

A
C

 is
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t I

D
V

A
 s

er
vi

ce
•

du
e 

to
 fu

nd
in

g 
co

nc
er

ns
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t I

D
V

A
 

se
rv

ic
e 

C
ho

rle
y’

s 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
pa

ne
l a

re
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
ID

V
A

 
fu

nd
in

g 
on

 th
e 

7t
h 

of
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
11

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 26


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Independent Domestic Violence Advocacy Service IDVA

